

Town of Bartlett
New Hampshire

New Hampshire



# Annual Report

of the officers of the

# TOWN OF BARTLETT

NEW HAMPSHIRE



For the Fiscal Year Ending JANUARY THIRTY-FIRST

1944

THE REPORTER PRESS, NORTH CONWAY, N. H.

352.07 B29 1944 (Jan)

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	STARTS ON PAGE
Town Officers	3
Town Warrant	4
Budget	6
Inventory	6
Appropriations and Taxes Assessed	8
Financial Report	11
Statement of Bonded Debt	12
Schedule of Town Property	13
Town Clerk's Report	13
Tax Collector's Report	14
Treasurer's Report	17
Uniform Classification, Receipts	18
Uniform Classification, Payments	19
Detail of Payments	22
Road Commissioner's Report	29
Trust Funds	36
Library Report	38
Bartlett Village Fire Precinct	39
Report of School Board	43
Honor Roll	55
370 1 Co. 11 11	E7

# TOWN OFFICERS

Selectmen

WILLIAM J. McDONALD OTHO R. BURDWOOD

JOHN O'CONNELL

Treasurer

LEON SANBORN

Tax Collector

WINFIELD S. GEORGE

Clerk

FRED L. GARLAND

Road Commissioners

EVERETT TOWLE

EDWIN SINCLAIR

Fire Warden

RAYMOND M. CANNELL

Supervisors of Check List

LEWIS COOK

LEON SANBORN

URIAH B. RUSSELL

Moderator

GRANVILLE K. HOWARD

Auditor

E. NEWTON HOWARD

### TOWN WARRANT

State of New Hampshire

Carroll SS.

To the inhabitants of the Town of Bartlett in the County of Carroll in said State qualified to vote in Town affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet at the Town Hall in said Bartlett on Tuesday, the Fourteenth day of March next, at Ten o'clock in the forenoon, and until Six o'clock in the afternoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- $\ensuremath{\mathrm{Article}}$  1. To choose all necessary Town Officers for the ensuing year.
- ART. 2. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sums of money called for in the budget as prepared by the Selectmen.
- ART. 3. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to borrow necessary sums in anticipation of taxes.
- ART. 4. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to distribute the blank inventories at the time they examine and appraise the property to be taxed.
- ART. 5 To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to administer or dispose of any real estate acquired by the Town through Tax Collector's deeds.
- ART. 6. To see if the Town will vote to accept State Aid as Town Road Aid, and will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of One Hundred and Fifty Dollars for same.
- $\,$  Art. 7. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Three Hundred Dollars to provide adequate protection due to war emergency.
  - ART. 8. To see if the Town will vote to raise and

appropriate the sum of Ninety-eight Dollars toward the support of the White Mountains Region Association.

- ART. 9. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Three Hundred Dollars for the erection of a suitable Honor Roll.
- ART. 10 To see what sum of money, if any, the Town will raise and appropriate for the perambulation of Town lines, as required by Statute.
- ART. 11. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Hundred Dollars for Memorial Hospital of North Conway.
- ART. 12. To see if the Town will vote to re-establish the salaries of the Selectmen on basis of the year of 1932.
- ART. 13. To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of Five Hundred Dollars for re-tarring portions of Albany Avenue in Bartlett village; about one-half mile to be treated.
- ART. 14. To transact any other business that may legally come before said meeting.

Given under our hands and seal this Twenty-sixth day of February, in the year of our Lord, nineteen hundred and fortyfour.

> WILLIAM J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD JOHN O'CONNELL

A true copy of Warrant - Attest:

WILLIAM J. McDONALD O. R. BURDWOOD JOHN O'CONNELL

# TOWN BUDGET

### FISCAL YEAR

### February 1, 1944 — December 31, 1944

Town Officers' salaries	\$1,287 00
Town officers' expenses	800 00
Election and registration expenses	150 00
Town hall and buildings	100 00
Police department	30 00
Fire department	387 10
Health department	30 00
Vital statistics	50 00
Town maintenance	2,000 00
General expenses highway depart-	
ment	400 00
Town road aid	120 65
Snow removal	3,419 45
Library	100 00
Town poor	1,200 00
Memorial Day celebration	50 00
Cemeteries	120 00
Interest	500 00
Bonds	2,000 00
County taxes	4,445 04
Payments to school district	17,720 00
Old Age Assistance	1,200 00
Aid to Soldiers and their families	50 00

\$ 36,109 24

### **INVENTORY**

Lands and buildings	\$873,805	00
Electric plants, 1	60,000	00
Horses, 54	5,930	00

Cows, 131	13,075	00
Other neat stock, 8	160	00
Fowls, 900	900	00
Portable mills, 4	3.600	00
Wood, lumber, etc., 1400 M	32,300	00
Gasoline pumps and tanks, 47	6,165	00
Stock in trade	28,345	00
Aqueducts	750	00
Tractor, 1	700	00
Mills and machinery, 2	15,700	00
Polls number 450 at		
\$2, total poll taxes \$900 00		
National bank stock		
taxes 75		
tunos		

### Total valuation

\$1,041,430 00

\$33,755 75

Amount	of	tax	es	to	be	comn	nitted
to	co	llect	tor	, i	nelı	ıding	poll
taxe	es a	and	na	tio	nal	bank	stock
taxe	es						

Average rate per cent of taxation

for all purposes \$31.55 per M
Amount exempted to soldiers \$12,600 00
Amount exempted to blind \$1,000 00

# STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND TAXES ASSESSED

Town of Bartlett, 1943

Town officers' salaries	\$ 1,137	00
Town officers' expenses	750	00
Election and registration expenses	100	00
Town hall	100	00
Police department	30	00
Fire department	800	00
Health department	25	00
Vital statistics	40	00
Town road aid	300	00
Town maintenance	2,000	00
Snow removal	4,406	23
Defense	300	00
White Mts. Region Association	98	00
General expenses of highway dept.	400	00
Libraries	100	00
Old age assistance	1,200	00
Town poor	1,000	00
Memorial Day	50	00
Cemeteries	120	00
Interest	550	00
Payments on principal of debt	2,000	00
County tax	4,592	57
School tax	18,068	00

Total town and school appropriations

\$38,216 80

Less estimated revenue and credits:

Interest and dividend tax	\$ 662	00
Railroad tax	1,600	00
Savings bank tax	400	00
Motor vehicle permit fees	900	00 °
Reimbursement a/c State and		

	Federal lands	2,200	00		
	National forest reserve	300	00		
				6,062	00
Plu	ıs overlay			1,600	95
	Net amount to be raised by to	axation		\$33,755	75
Le	ss poll taxes	\$900	00		
Na	itional bank stock tax		75		
				900	75
	Amount to be raised by prope	erty taxes			
	on which town tax rate is fi	gured		\$32,855	00
	on which total tax rate to ju	5		Ψ32,000	00

# TAXES TO BE COMMITTED TO COLLECTOR

Property taxes

\$32,855 00

1 /		
Poll taxes	900 00	
National Bank stock taxes	75	
Total taxes to be commit	tted to	
Collector	\$33,755 75	,

# COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF APPROPRIATIONS AND EXPENDITURES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JANUARY 31, 1944

	Appropriations	Expenditures
Town officers' salaries	\$1,137 00	\$1,152 00
Town officers' expenses	750 00	859 72
Election and registration		
expenses	100 00	24 00
Town hall and buildings	100 00	31 50
Police department	30 00	

Fire department	800	00	387	10
Health department	25	00	30	00
Vital statistics	40	00	25	75
Town Road aid	300	00	93	74
Town maintenance	2,000	00	1,926	15
Snow removal	4,406	23	3,419	45
Defense	300	00	228	04
White Mts. Region Association	98	00	98	00
General expenses highway dept.	400	00	355	98
Library	100	00	150	00
Old Age assistance	1,200	00	1,139	30
Town poor	1,000	00	1,325	92
Memorial Day	50	00	40	30
Cemeteries	120	00	70	00
Interest	550	00	542	50
Payment on principal of debt	2,000	00	4,700	00
County tax	4,592	57	4,592	57
School tax	18,068	00	15,571	50
	\$38,216	80	\$36,763	52

# FINANCIAL REPORT

### **BALANCE SHEET**

### ASSETS

Cash:				
In hands of treasurer (do not in-				
clude sinking funds)	\$ 8,343	47		
In hands of officials				
(a) Tax Collector, 1943 taxes	269	94		
(b) Selectmen, forest fire re-				
imbursement	18	06		
Accounts Due to the Town:				
Dues from State:				
Bounties	50	00		
Joint Highway accounts	293	57		
Interest and dividends tax	699	42		
Railroad tax	1,756			
Savings Bank tax	337			
State and Federal Forest lands	2,485	00		
Due from County:				
Reimbursement, town poor	155	00		
Other bills due Town:				
National Forest Reserve	350	00		
Unredeemed Taxes:				
Levy of 1942	1,941	47		
Levy of 1941	785	85		
Previous years	927	99		
Uncollected Taxes:				
Levy of 1943	6,297	48		
Total assets			\$24,710	50
Excess of liabilities over assets				
(net debt)			3,651	07
Grand total			28,361	57

Net debt, Jan. 31, 1943	11,641 44
Net debt, Jan. 31, 1944	3,651 07
Decrease of debt	7,990 37

Purpose for which debt was created: general

### LIABILITIES

Due to School Districts:

Balance of appropriation \$8,068 00

State and Town Joint Highway

Construction Accounts:

Unexpended balance in State
Treasury 220 18

Unexpended balance in town treasury 78

ury 73 39 Outstanding Temporary Loans

in Anticipation of Taxes: Berlin City National Bank 3/25/1944 10,000 00

Bonds Outstanding:
P.W.A. Bridge Bonds, due Oct. 1,

1944 1000 00 Deficit, ten-year bonds 9,000 00

Total liabilities

\$28,361 57

Grand total

\$28,361 57

## Statement of Bonded Debt

Town of Bartlett, January 31, 1944

Showing annual maturities of long term serial notes outstanding.

P.W.A. Bridge Construction notes of 1938 - 2%%October 1, 1944 \$1,000 00

Special town meeting notes - 3%

 January 30, 1945
 \$1,000 00

 January 30, 1946
 \$1,000 00

January	30,	1947	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1948	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1949	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1950	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1951	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1952	\$1,000	00
January	30,	1953	\$1,000	00

### SCHEDULE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Town Hall, lands and buildings	\$14,000 00
Furniture and equipment	500 00
Highway department, lands and buildings	1,200 00
Equipment	600 00
Parties unknown lot	100 00
Montgomery lot	100 00
Churchill lot	100 00
Sweet lot	100 00
Land and buildings	3,500 00
Total	\$20,200 00

# TOWN CLERK'S REPORT

January 1943, auto permits	\$	51
February 1943, auto permits	2	77
March 1943, auto permits	637	68
April 1943, auto permits	65	14
May 1943, auto permits	25	49
June 1943, auto permits	7	79
July 1943, auto permits	6	52
August 1943, auto permits	17	59
September 1943, auto permits	11	21
October 1943, auto permits	6	02

November 1943, auto permits	4 11	
December 1943, auto permits	7 06	
•		
Total		\$ 791 89
January, 1944		15 26
Grand total		\$ 807 15
Paid in previous fiscal year		51
Paid in current fiscal year		\$806 64
Dog licenses, 1943, paid town treasurer	\$ 71 00	

All above amounts duly paid to treasurer.

FRED L. GARLAND,

Town Clerk of Bartlett

# TAX COLLECTOR'S REPORT

### **LEVY OF 1943**

		<u> </u>	23.0		
Debits					
Taxes Committed to C	ollector				
Property taxes	\$32,857	12			
Poll taxes	900	00			
National bank stock					
taxes		75			
					Ť
Total warrant			\$33,757	87	
Added Taxes					
Property taxes			6	32	
1 ,					
Total debits					\$33,764 19
Credits					
Taxes paid to Treasur	ror		\$27,388	30	
raxes paid to freasu	101		Ψ2.,000	00	

_		_		
Town	of	Baı	rtlet	+

15

	viii or Bar			
Abatements				
Property	28 41			
Polls	50 00			
		78 41		
Uncollected taxes		6,297 48		
	_			
Total credits			\$33,764	19
L	EVY OF 1	942		
Debits				
Uncollected taxes 2/1/19	943	\$11,853 47		
-, -, -,	_			
			\$11,853	47
Credits				
Paid Treasurer during	fiscal year			
ended 2/1/1944		11,833 47		
Abatements				
Polls		20 00		
	-			
Total			\$11,853	47
-				
SUMMARY OF	TAX SA	LES ACCO	UNTS	
LEVY OF 1942				
Taxes redeemed		\$ 723 10		
Taxes redeemed Taxes unredeemed		\$ 725 10	\$ 1 041	47
			\$ 1,941	41
I EUV OF 1041				

# Taxes redeemed \$ 723 10 Taxes unredeemed \$ 1,941 47 LEVY OF 1941 Taxes redeemed 1,175 15 Taxes unredeemed 785 85 LEVY OF 1940 Taxes redeemed 864 14 Taxes unredeemed 410 04 LEVY OF 1939 Taxes redeemed 508 36 Taxes unredeemed 360 95

### LEVIES PRÉVIOUS YEARS

Taxes unredeemed		157 00
Totals	\$3 270 75	\$3,655, 31

# TREASURER'S REPORT

### FISCAL YEAR 1943-44

Balance in treasury, March 1, 1943			\$ 13,390 90
Berlin City National bank, note	\$10,000	00	
Motor vehicle permits	806	64	
Dog licenses	71	00	
Abatements 1941-42	95	07	
State of N. H., tax loss reimburse-			
ment (public forest lands)	2,485	06	
State of N. H., National Forest			
reserve	349	38	
Parkman Gale, on account, 1942	100	00	
Reimbursement, A. Colton fund	180	00	
Taxes, 1942	9,226	19	
Taxes, 1943	27,388	30	
Tax sales	2,607	28	
Redeemed taxes, 1939-4041-42	3,270	75	
James Daly, reimbursement	61	50	
B. & M. Railroad, reimbursement	7	14	
U. S. Insignia Co., thru J. E.			
Winslow, refund	7	50	
, ,			
			56,655 81
Total receipts			\$70,046 71
Total expenditures			61,703 24
Balance in treasury Feb. 1, 1944			\$ 8,343 47

LEON H. SANBORN,
Treasurer

### UNIFORM CLASSIFICATION

### RECEIPTS

RECEIPTS		
Current Revenue:		
From Local Taxes:		
Total taxes committed		
to collector, 1943 \$33,764 19		
Less discounts and		
abatements, 1943 78 41		
Less uncollected, 1943 6,297 48		
Property taxes, current year, actually		
collected 26,581 55		
Poll taxes, current year, actually		
collected 806 00		
National Bank stock taxes 75		
Total of current year's collections	\$27,388 30	0
Property and poll taxes, previous years,	Ψ21,000 0	U
actually collected	11,853 4	7
Tax sales redeemed	3,270 75	5
Abatements, 1941-1942	75 0	7
From State:		
Reimbursement a/c State and Federal		
forest lands for 1942	2,485 06	6
Dur I and Commen		
From Local Sources,  Except Taxes:		
Dog licenses	71 00	0
Rent of town property, P. Gale, 1942	100 00	
Registration of motor vehicles, 1943-44	100 00	
permits	806 64	4
National forest reserve for 1942	349 38	8
		_
Total current revenue receipts	\$46,399 67	7

Receipts	Other	than
Curren	t Reve	nue:

Temporary loans in anticipation of taxes during year 10,000 00 Refunds

256 14

### Total receipts other than current

revenue	10,256 14
Total receipts from all sources Cash on hand February 1, 1943	\$56,655 81 13,390 90
Grand total	\$70,046 71

### **PAYMENTS**

### Current Maintenance Expenses:

·		
General Government:		
Town officers' salaries	\$1,152	00
Town officers' expenses	859	72
Election and registration expenses	24	00
Expenses town hall and other town		
buildings	31	50
Protection of Persons and		
Property:		
Fire department, including forest		
fires	387	10
Bounties	50	00
Health:		
Health department, including hos-		
pitals	30	00
Vital statistics	25	75
Highways and Bridges:		
Town road aid	93	74
Town maintenance, summer	1,926	15
Washout and floods	325	44
General expenses of highway de-		
partment	355	98

Snow removal	3,419	45		
Libraries:				
Libraries, \$50.00 balance 1942	150	00		
Public Welfare:	•			
Old age assistance	1,139	30		
Town poor	1,722	42		
Cancer case	166	25		
Patriotic Purposes:				
Aid to G.A.R. Memorial Day				
exercises	40	30		
Defense	228	04		
Public Service Enterprises:				
Cemeteries, including hearse hire	70	00		
Unclassified:	7	14		
Freight charges Tar for school yard		13		
Dog tax collection .		50		
Taxes bought by Town	2,607			
Tax sales costs		29		
Legal		66		
White Mts. Region Association		00		
Auto permits		25		
r				
			2,908	25
Refunds and abatements			158	43
Total Current Maintenance	expenses		\$15,263	82
Interest:				
Paid on temporary loans in anticip	a-			
tion of taxes	125	00		
Paid on long term notes		50		
Paid on bonded debt	. 350	00		
m . 1			E40	<b>F</b> 0
Total interest payments			542	50

Outlay for New Construction	and		
Permanent Improvements:	722	54	
Brook Job			
Total outlay payments		722 5	54
Indebtedness:			
Payments on temporary loans in			
anticipation of taxes	20,000	00	
Payments on long term notes	2,700	00	
Payments on bonded debt	2,000	00	
Total indebtedness payments		24,700 0	00
Payments to Other Governme	ntal		
Divisions:			
Taxes paid to County, \$4,592.57 and	1	•	
penalties \$263.27	4,855	84	
Payments Federal government	47	04	
Payments to school districts	15,571	50	
Total payments to other gov	ern-		
mental divisions		20,474	88
Total payments for all purpos	es	\$61,703 £	_ 24
Cash on hand January 31, 1944		8,343 4	17
Grand total		\$70,046 7	1

# **Detail of Payments**

### GENERAL GOVERNMENT

### TOWN OFFICERS' EXPENSES

Selectmen	\$ 241 20
Selectmen's conferences	200 00
Telephone	31 10
Postage	11 00
Reporter Press	215 08
Eastman Co., office supplies	47 24
A. D. Davis & Son, insurance	80 00
W. S. George	25 00
Brown and Saltmarsh, supplies	4 00
Association dues	4 00
General	1 10

\$ 859 72

### TOWN OFFICERS' SALARIES

J. O'Connell	\$ 200	00
O. R. Burdwood	200	00
W. J. McDonald	250	00
F. L. Garland	65	00
Leon Sanborn	65	00
W. S. George	350	00
G. K. Howard	12	00
E. N. Howard	10	00

\$1,152 00

### ELECTION AND REGISTRATION

W. J. Smearer	\$ 8	00
Lucille Garland	4	00
Leon Sanborn, supervisor	12	00

\$ 24 00

### Town of Bartlett

### TOWN HALL AND BUILDINGS

Chester McGraw, wood	\$ 6	00
White Mt. Power Co.	19	50
Charles Sinclair, labor	6	00

Total

\$31 50

# PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

### FIRE DEPARTMENT

3/1 Fire at Rosenfield m	ill					
Labor \$	75	00				
Apparatus	160	00				
			\$235	00		
5/5 Fire on Wettre lot						
Labor	16	00				
Apparatus	100	00				
77						
			116	00		
			\$351	00		
Forest Fires	\$25	35				
Fire meeting	10	75				
			36	10		
Total expended					\$387	10
State reimbursement due					18	06
Net cost					\$369	04

### BOUNTIES

C.	Dearborn,	hedgeb	nogs	\$ 11	00
C.	Dearborn,	bears		10	00

Julia Garland, hedgehogs	1 00
W. J. McDonald, hedgehog	50
A. Towle, bear	5 00
A. Cote, bear	5 00
R. Mersereau, bear	5 00
H. Burke, bear	5 00
E. Hamel, bear	5 00
O. R. Burdwood, hedgehogs	2 50

\$ 50 00

### **HEALTH**

### HEALTH DEPARTMENT

L. Peters,	transportation	\$ 5	00
Henry E.	Cole, Salary	25	00

\$ 30 00

### VITAL STATISTICS

Leslie	C. Hill	\$ 6	00
F. L.	Garland	19	75

\$ 25 75

### **LIBRARIES**

Balance 1942 appropriation	\$ 50	00
Appropriation 1943	100	00

\$ 150 00

### **PUBLIC WELFARE**

### OLD AGE ASSISTANCE

January 1, 1943 to December 1, 1943 Total amount expended \$4,557 20

Town paid \$1,139 30

\$1,722 42

### Town of Bartlett

### TOWN POOR

J. F. Donahue	\$ 15 87	
G. K. Howard	3 00	
Roy Sanborn	246 80	
Mae E. Davis	18 00	
Farrington Market	56 20	
Kennett Co.	29 38	
Stone, the Druggist	1 89	
C. S. Eaton	1 39	
Webster Store	10 20	
J. S. Marshall	10 34	
		\$ 393 07
Board and Care: Child No. 1		
M. Webster	12 50	
C. E. Chapman	5 00	
Bradley Home	28 39	
Child No. 2		
Mission Home, Burlington, Vt.	170 00	
		215 89
Board and Care:		
Adult	321 25	
		321 25
Medical Aid:		
Dr. R. Marvel	154 50	
Drs. Shedd	132 00	
Free Hospital for Women	25 00	
Memorial Hospital	480 71	
		792 21

$C_1$	re	di	ts	:

J. Daley	\$ 61	50
Board and care, adult	180	00
Due from county	155	00

396 50

Net cost

\$ 1,325 92

### CANCER CASE

$\mathbf{C}\mathrm{are}$	at	County	Hospital	to
	19.7	1/1943		

\$332 50

State Cancer Commission, paid 166 25

Town paid

\$ 166 25

### PATRIOTIC PURPOSES

### MEMORIAL DAY

Gorham Band	\$ 25	00
Cushman Baking Co.	3	80
A. & P. Co.	2	17
George H. Knox, flags	9	33

Total

\$ 40 30

### DEFENSE

W. L. Kittredge, wood	\$	10	00
Chester McGraw, wood		18	50
N. E. Tel. & Tel. Co., phone		46	30
J. E. Kelly (1942) linoleum		9	50
White Mountain Power Co., lights		22	47
Welsh Stencil Co.		5	60
G. K. Howard, stove and supplies	1	14	97
J. H. Mead & Son, supplies			70

\$ 228 04

### PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISES

### CEMETERIES

Frank Conley	40 00
G. L. Knight	30 00

Total \$ 70 00

### **UNCLASSIFIED**

### FEDERAL TAXES

Victory and withholding taxes to date \$ 47 04

### REFUNDS AND ABATEMENTS

Abatements			
W. S. George,	1942 taxes	\$ 20	00
W. S. George,	1943 taxes	78	41

98 41

Refunds		
Sidney Sweeney	12	52
W. G. Duprey	43	86
Socony Oil Co.	3	64

60 02

\$ 158 43

### MISCELLANEOUS

Boston & Maine, freight charges	\$	7	14
Tar for school yard		43	13
Dog tax collection		17	50
Taxes bought by town	2,6	07	28
Tax sales costs		57	29
Legal		9	66

White Mts. Region Association 98 00 Auto permits 68 25

\$2,908 26

# PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENTAL DIVISIONS

### BARTLETT SCHOOL DISTRICT

### Selectmen's Financial Report

### February 1, 1944

Debit: Due from fiscal year, 1942-43 Due for fiscal year 1943-44 Dog tax (less collector's costs)	\$ 6,518 18,068 53			
			\$ 24,639	50
Credit:				
Balance fiscal year, 1942-43	\$ 6,518	00		
Paid for fiscal year, 1943-44	9,000	00		
Dog tax, 1943	53	50		
Book credit	1,000	00		
			16,571	50
Balance due by July 1st, 1944			\$ 8,068	00

# ROAD COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

### TOWN ROAD AID

### Bartlett Village

1943 Apportionment	t		
	State	Town	Total
2/1 Balance	\$185 62	\$46 40	\$232 02
4/30 Apportionment	482 94	120 73	603 67
	\$668 56	\$167 13	\$835 69
Expenditures			
		State	Balance
6/15 Solvay Co.		\$ 63 21	\$605 35
6/15 Trimount Co.		57 05	548 30
6/15 Trimount Co.		285 26	263 04
8/2 Solvay Co.		63 21	199 83
11/1 Town paid to S	State	93 74	293 57
State balance			220 18
Town balance			73 39

### TOWN MAINTENANCE

### E. J. SINCLAIR, Foreman

E. Sinclair	\$ 299	69
E. Sinelair, truck	262	00
W. Parker	123	88
A. Ainsworth	28	80
L. Bailey	9	60
Joe Burke	4	50
Arnold Chandler	97	37
Mrs. J. Donahue, gravel	5	25

E. Dinsmore, truck	76	00
James Connors	21	36
George Chappee	21	36
G. L. Knight	25	92
J. Marcou	4	80
Dennis Kenney	4	80
Norman Chandler	9	00
Fred Tripp	2	40
J. Murphy	2	40
F. Hodgkins	2	40
E. Ward	8	60
F. Mudgett	2	40
W. Cote	7	80
E. Henry	^2	40
George Stillings	2	40
H. Murphy	8	40
G. Mersereau	4	80
H. Nealley	9	60
Frank George	4	80
Catherine Donahue, gravel	4	20
- 0		

\$1,056 93

### EVERETT TOWLE, Foreman

E. Towle, foreman	\$ 218	90
A. Towle	26	70
E. Parker	18	90
R. Illsley	5	40
W. Howard	2	40
Chester McGraw, truck	32	53
Tom McGraw	4	80
W. Howard, truck	182	40
M. Colson	78	75
H. Dana	37	68
W. Allen	9	60
W. Kittredge	23	40
Floyd Robertson	16	56

H. Peters	22 32	
Tom McGraw, truck	89 08	
K. Hill	4 80	
W. Davis	3 60	
G. Hayes, truck	14 00	
W. Howard	1 80	
W. Kittredge, gravel	16 10	
Linus Howard, gravel	17 20	
V. Towle	4 20	
E. Loud, gravel	3 50	
C. McGraw, truck	9 60	
		\$ 844 22
General		
Andrew Cook, gravel, 1942		25 00
	-	
Grand total		\$1,926 15
	-	
BROOK	ЈОВ	
E. J. Sinclair	\$ 133 44	
E. J. Sinclair, truck	104 00	
W. Parker	89 56	
A. Chandler	46 80	
G. Knight	59 20	
J. Marcou	70 20	
F. George	14 40	
I. Abbott	9 60	
		527 29
State Highway Garage, pipe		195 34
6 / 6 / 11		
		722 54
	_	
ELOOD AND V	UACHOHTC	

### FLOOD AND WASHOUTS

E.	Sinclair		\$ 28	30
E.	Sinclair,	truck	32	00

Ray Bailey W. Parker G. Knight W. Burdwood K. Donahue, gravel	19 00 18 10 2 40 4 80 6 60	
T. McGraw, truck H. Peters V. Howard E. Towle	\$ 87 33 31 80 28 23 58 48	3 111 20
A. Towle  Total	8 40	214 24 

GENERAL EXPENSES F	HIGHWAY	DEPT.
TOWN ROAI	O AID	
Expenditures		
E. J. Sinclair	\$ 30 20	
Willard Ainsworth	15 70	
A. Ainsworth, Jr.	11 90	
W. Parker	19 50	
E. Dinsmore, truck	2 00	
E. Ward, truck	32 00	
		\$ 127 00
Conway Supply Co.		
Plank for bridge	89 48	
Plank for bridge	136 50	
Ü		
		\$ 225 98
Burt Cutting, painting signs		3 00
Total		\$ 355 98

### SNOW REMOVAL

### E. J. SINCLAIR (First Period)

E. Sinclair, plowing	\$415	00
E. Sinclair, sanding	145	60
W. Parker	12	60
Marion Howard, sand	13	60
L. Bailey, sanding	42	00
H. Fall, sand	6	20
Ed. Grant	9	60
Earl Grant	9	60
Merle Grant	9	60
J. Illsley	7	20
G. L. Knight	2	40
Elton Drown	7	20
Win. Howard	7	20
Merton Ward, sanding	9	60
Reg. Mersereau	4	80
Garland Mersereau	9	60
George Mersereau	9	60
A. Hill	2	40
E. Ward, plow	20	00
J. Marcou	4	80
•		

\$ 748 60

### E. J. SINCLAIR (Second Period)

E. J. Sinclair, plowing	\$ 625	00
E. J. Sinclair, sanding	249	60
R. Bailey	93	60
E. Parker, plowing and truck	185	00
Ed. Parker, tractor	42	50
Ed. McInnis	11	40
Ed. Parker, sanding	51	20
Reg. Illsley	2	<b>4</b> 0
H. Peters		60

E. Towle	19	20
R. Moody	7	20
K. Hill	4	20
Roy Chandler	3	60
S. C. Mead	6	00
Ed. Couture	4	20
M. Hill, repairs	12	50
E. Dinsmore, repairs	2	80

\$1,321 00

### E. J. SINCLAIR

Sand Pile:		
E. Sinclair	\$ 39	00
E. Sinclair, truck	48	00
F. George	23	70
W. Parker	9	60
Heber Smith	9	60
Roy Chandler	9	60
William Burdwood	4	80
Robert Burdwood	4	80
J. Dorsett, sand	14	90

\$ 164 00

### SUMMARY

### E. J. Sinclair, Foreman

Payrolls, first period	\$748 60
Payrolls, second period	1,321 00
Payrolls, sand piles	164 00

\$ 2,233 60

## SNOW REMOVAL

## EVERETT TOWLE, Foreman

M. Colson	\$ 1	80			
K. Hill	13	20			
Ed. Parker	12	00			
Fred Hill	6	60			
Wilfred Davis	6	60			
E. Towle, foreman	62	34			
H. Peters	18	84			
W. Allen	14	28			
A. Towle	9	60			
T. McGraw, truck	66	36			
			\$	211	62
Town of Jackson, plowing	129	50			
E. M. Warren, plowing	92	75			
Everett Eastman	10	25			
Roy Sanborn, oil	11	00			
J. H. Mead & Son, gas and oil	44	78			
Main Street Garage, repairs	244	08			
J. Eastman, repairs	5	50			
Caseline-Venable Co., parts	76	09			
G. K. Howard, supplies	10	40			
Harold Matthews, storage	60	00			
Solvay Sales, chloride	221	93			
Maine Steel Co.	67	95			
		•		974	23
			\$1	,185	85
			\$1	,185	85
			2	,233	60
Grand total			\$3	,419	45

## **Trust Funds**

## PARKMAN DROWN FUND

Deposited in Somersworth	Savings
Bank 5/15/1933	\$500 00
Balance, January 1, 1944	519 93
No withdrawals	

## PARKMAN DROWN FUND

Interest deposits in North Conway		
Loan & Banking Co., 12/31/1943	\$ 15	5 70
Withdrawals	(	9 00
Balance	\$	6 70

## MARTHA JANE CHESLEY FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan	
and Banking Co., 4/19/1941	\$ 300 00
Balance, 12/31/1943	306 88
Withdrawals	4 50
Balance	302 38

## HARRY P. NICHOLS FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan	
and Banking Co., 8/21/1941	\$ 500 00
Balance 12/31/1943	511 69
Withdrawals	4 50
Balance	\$ 507 19

## THOMAS SUITOR FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan	
and Banking Co., 7/15/1925	\$ 50 00
Balance 12/31/1943	\$ 73 56
No withdrawals	

## ELIZABETH McCOTTER FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan	
and Banking Co., 10/6/1942	\$ 500 00
Balance 12/31/1943	508 80
No withdrawals	

#### PETRIE FUND

Deposited in North Conway Loan	
and Banking Co., 3/6/1936	\$ 22 50
Balance 12/31/1943	\$ 39 01
No withdrawals	

## **AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE**

I hereby certify that I have examined the books of the Clerk, Tax Collector, Treasurer, and Selectmen of the Town of Bartlett for the fiscal year ending January 31, 1943, and find the correct vouchers on file for the financial transactions thereof, with actual cash balance available at bank as of March 1, 1943, called for on the Town books.

E. N. HOWARD, Auditor, Town of Bartlett

March 1, 1944.

## **Bartlett Public Library**

Balance, Feb. 1943 Received from Town Received from Bartlett Village Precinct	\$ 53 83 100 00 100 00	
PAID OU	JT	\$ 253 83
Lumber, labor Cleaning, labor H. R. Hunting Co., Porteous, Mitchell and Braun	\$ 10 25 6 00 92 02 18 25	

\$ 197 37

Balance, Feb. 1944

Personal Book Shop

Insurance

Librarian

\$ 56 46

FRED L. GARLAND,

3 60

14 25

52 00

Treasurer

## BARTLETT VILLAGE FIRE DISTRICT

## TREASURER'S REPORT

On hand Feb. 1, 1943 \$ 1,318 01 Received from F. H. Washburn,

collector

1,998 01

\$ 3,316 02

Total orders paid \$ 2,412 14 On hand Feb. 1, 1944 903 88

\$ 3,316 02

G. K. HOWARD

Treasurer

## COMMISSIONER'S REPORT

## WATER DEPARTMENT

## Gross Receipts

From Maine Central Railroad Co.	\$1,000	00
From domestic rates	787	28
From bills receivable	207	73

\$ 1,995 01

#### Maintenance

Postage	\$ 5	50
Express on tests	6	34
Labor on mains and service boxes	10	00
Cleaning reservoirs	56	40
N. H. W. Association dues	5	00
Cleaning screens	25	00

F. H. Washburn, salary as commis-	
sioner	25 00
H. E. Cole, salary as Commissioner	25 00
E. C. Pettingill, salary as Commis-	
sioner	25 00

\$ 183 24

\$ 282 90

## STREET DEPARTMENT

Paid for street lights	\$ 636 00	
		\$ 636 00
Paid from earnings of Water De-		
partment	\$ 636 00	
		\$ 636 00

## FIRE DEPARTMENT

Lighting building	\$	30	02		
Express and freight		7	02		
Labor on air pump and oil		2	95		
Repairing air compressor		36	35		
Repairing motor		25	00		
Insurance on building		10	00		
Fire pump		35	00		
Supplies		5	06		
Cleaning hydrants of snow		40	50		
Fireman's salaries		91	00		
				\$ 282	90
Paid from earnings of Water De-					
partment	\$ 2	282	90		

#### STOCK DEPARTMENT

On hand Feb. 1, 1943 \$ 249 35

\$ 249 35

#### Credit

Cash sale \$ 3 00 Stock used for water department 14 20 On hand Feb. 1, 1944 232 15

\$ 249 35

# GENERAL SUMMARY Gross Receipts

On hand Feb. 1, 1943 \$1,318 01
Received from Maine Central Railroad Co. 1,000 00
Received from domestic rates 787 28
Received from bills receivable 207 73
Received from cash sale of stock 3 00

\$3,316 02

#### Disbursements

Maintenance water department\$ 183 24Maintenance Street department636 00Maintenance Fire department282 90Library donation100 00Skating rink donation100 00Purchase U. S. Bonds1,110 00On hand Feb. Ì, 1944903 88

\$3,316 02

#### CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

Hose house and lot \$858 77 Land surrounding reservoirs and privileges 411 44

Howland lot	350	00
Water system, original cost	21,472	90
Improvements and additions	4,597	99
Fire inventory, including alarm		
and truck	3,039	75
Domestic rates accrued and pay-		
able	640	43
Tools of water department	63	00
Water rates accrued, Maine Cen-		
tral Railroad Co.	83	00
U. S. Bonds purchased in 1942	740	00
U. S. Bonds purchased in 1943	1,110	00
On hand Feb. 1, 1944	903	88

\$34,271 16

## Liabilities

Due for street lights	53	00
Due for lighting building	4	90
Fireman's salaries	50	00

\$ 107 90

## FRED H. WASHBURN

H. E. COLE

E. C. PETTENGILL

Commissioners of the Bartlett

Village Fire Precinct

#### AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that I have examined the accounts of the Treasurer and Commissioners of the Bartlett Village Fire Precinct and find them correctly cast and properly vouched for.

FRED L. GARLAND,

Auditor

## REPORT OF SCHOOL BOARD

## SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICERS

#### School Board

CLIFTON R. GARLAND, chairman,
HILDA M. HOWARD, secretary,
EUGENE G. FOSS

Term expires 1946
Term expires 1944
Term expires 1944

Moderator
CARL T. DAVIS

Treasurer ROY H. SANBORN

Clerk
LINUS HOWARD

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Auditor} \\ \textbf{NEWTON HOWARD} \end{array}$ 

Superintendent JOHN H. FULLER

School Nurse
JULIA T. COX

Attendance Officer
LEVI LAVOIE

## **School Warrant**

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

To the inhabitants of the School District in the Town of Bartlett qualified to vote in district affairs:

You are hereby notified to meet in the Town Hall in Glen in said district on the fourteenth day of March, 1944, at two o'clock in the afternoon, to act upon the following subjects:

- 1. To choose a moderator for the coming year.
- 2. To choose a clerk for the ensuing year.
- 3. To choose a member of the school board for the ensuing three years, and to fill any and all vacancies.
  - 4. To choose a treasurer for the ensuing year.
- 5. To choose an auditor or auditors for the ensuing year.
- 6. To see if the district will vote to make any alteration in the amount of money required to be assessed for the ensuing year for the support of public schools, and the payment of the statutory obligations of the district as determined by the school board in its annual report.
- 7. To see what sum of money the district will vote to raise and appropriate for insurance.
- 8. To see what sum of money the district will vote to raise and appropriate for transportation of high school pupils.
- 9. To see what sum of money the district will vote to raise and appropriate for any special repairs, alterations, or purchase of new equipment.
- 10. To transact any other business that may legally come before the meeting.

Given under our hands at Bartlett this twenty-first day of February, 1944.

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD ERNEST FOSS

School Board

## School Board's Estimate for 1944-45

School District of Bartlett

School Board's statement of amounts required to support public schools and meet other statutory obligations of the district for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1944.

## DETAILED STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

Support of Schools

	High	h	Elementary
	Schoo	ols	Schools
Teachers' salaries	\$3,300	00	\$6,250 00
Text books	72	00	200 00
Scholars' supplies	100	00	225 00
Flags and appurte-			
nances			10 00
Other expenses of in-			
struction	35	00	25 00
Janitor service	280	00	1,180 00
Fuel	300	00	750 00
Water, light, janitors'			
supplies	100	00	250 00
Minor repairs and ex-			
- penses	75	00	500 00
Health supervision (me	d-		
ical inspection)	95	00	380 00
Transportation of			
pupils			2,376 00

\$4,357 00 +\$12,146 00= \$16,503 00

## Other Statutory Requirements

Salaries of district officers (fixed		
by district)	\$ 185	00
Truant officer and school census		
(fixed by district)	35	00

Superintendent's excess salary (fixed		
by supervisory union)	403	00
Per capita tax (report of State		
Treasurer)	390	00
Payment of district debt	2,000	00
Interest on district debt	270	00
*Other obligations imposed by law		
or established by district	100	00
·		

3,383 00

Total amount required to meet school board's budget

\$19,886 00

## ESTIMATED INCOME OF DISTRICT

Balance June 30, 1944 (estimate)	\$ NONE	
State Aid (December 1944 allot-		
ment)	3,464 00	
Dog tax (estimate)	75 00	
Elementary school tuition receipts		
(estimate)	36 00	
Deduct total estimated income		
(not raised by taxation)		\$ 3,575 00
Assessment required to balance		
school board's budget		\$16,311 00

## Special Appropriation Proposed

	Articles in
	Warrant
Insurance	\$ 401 00
High school transportation	1,008 00

1,409 00

# Total assessment required to cover budget and appropriations

\$ 17,720 00

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD ERNEST FOSS

School Board

Bartlett, N. H. February 21, 1944

# **Financial Report**

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1943

#### RECEIPTS

Equalization fund from State	\$ 2,054 73
Assessment March 1942 from Selectmen	17,580 00
Dog licenses	104 60
Elementary tuitions	72 00
Cash on hand June 30, 1942	411 83
Total receipts all sources	\$20,223,16

#### **PAYMENTS**

## Administration

Salaries of district officers	\$ 145	00
Superintendent's salary	366	68
Truant officer and census	35	60
Expense of administration	117	83

Sub-total \$ 665 11

## Annual Report

## Instruction and Operation

	High	ı	Element	ary
Teachers' salaries	\$3,092	88	\$5,340	60
Text books	114	23	138	45
Supplies	55	39	292	69
Flags			6	63
Other expense, instruc-				
tion	60	09	32	69
Janitors	339	00	1,127	00
Fuel	106	00	561	86
Water, light, janitor				
supplies	52	58	281	71
*Health supervision	200	00	602	90
Transportation	918	00	2,196	00
Minor repairs	90	31	330	46
Totals	\$5,028	48-	<b> </b> \$10,910	99= \$15,939 47

## Fixed Charges, Debt and Special

Per capita tax	\$478	00
Insurance	431	05
Alterations of buildings	180	00
New equipment	36	00
Payment of debt	2,000	00
Interest	297	50
Victory tax (salaries)	126	52

	\$	3,549	07
Total payments for all purposes	\$	20,153	65
Balance on hand June 30, 1943		69	51
Grand total	\$	20,223	16

## **BALANCE SHEET**

as of June 30, 1943

Cash on hand

\$ 69 51

518 00

Due from Selectmen on 1942 assess-

Total assets

\$ 587 51

#### Liabilities

Notes outstanding Bonds outstanding \$ 3,000 00 6,000 00

Total indebtedness

\$9,000 00

Excess of liabilities over assets

\$8,412 49

\* 1941-42 and 1942-43

CLIFTON R. GARLAND HILDA M. HOWARD EUGENE FOSS

School Board of Bartlett

July 15, 1943

#### AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books and other financial records of the school board of Bartlett of which this is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1943, and find them correctly cast and properly vouched.

NEWTON HOWARD,

Auditor.

July 15, 1943

## **Report of Treasurer**

Cash on hand June 30, 1942	\$ 411 83
Received from taxes, current year	17,200 00
Received from taxes previous year's assessment	380 00
Dog tax	104 60
Equalization fund from State	2,054 73
Received from other sources (tuition)	72 00
Total amount available for fiscal year	\$20,223 16
Less school board orders, paid	\$20,153 65
Balance on hand June 30, 1943	\$ 69 51

ROY H. SANBORN.

Treasurer

July 15, 1943

#### AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that I have examined the books, vouchers, bank statements and other financial records of the treasurer of the school district of Bartlett of which the above is a true summary for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1943, and find them correct in all respects.

NEWTON HOWARD,

Auditor.

July 15, 1943

## Superintendent's Report

To the School Board and Citizens of Bartlett:

The total number of pupils in school at this date is 158 as compared with 186 at this time last year, and a total registration of 226 during the year of 1941-42. This indicates a considerable shift of population due probably to war conditions and not necessarily permanent.

In spite of the shortage of teachers we have been fortunate this year in securing a complete staff of competent and experienced teachers, and the quality of the instruction has been unusually high. We can make no prediction for the future, but shall hope that our luck will continue.

The high school has suffered from war conditions which have affected all high schools, large and small, throughout the country. Many boys and girls of high school age have left school to take jobs, while practically all men teachers of draft age are in the armed forces. Three years ago we inaugurated a plan in our high school of offering courses in alternate years, combining for instruction grades 9 and 10, and grades 11 and 12. This has been approved by the state board of education and has been commended by practical school experts who are acquainted with the problems of small high schools. It has worked very successfully with us and we are able, with only two teachers to offer the complete high school course in English, mathematics, science, history and sociology, and three years in a foreign language, thus meeting the requirements for admission to college. There is no question of the desirability of the addition of courses in mechanic and domestic arts, but under present economic conditions the cost for Bartlett is absolutely prohibitive. When one realizes that these courses cannot be given without a great deal of expensive equipment and only by specially trained teachers, it is evident that at this time the matter has only academic interest. The minimum initial cost would be not less than \$2000 and the operating expense of the high school would be increased from 50 to 100 per cent. The town of Bartlett can take pride that during the depression and the present crisis it has maintained a standard high school approved by the state board of education and giving high school opportunity to scores of young people who otherwise could never have attended high school.

The teachers at the Bartlett graded school deserve commendation for planning hot lunches for the winter months.

The graded schools at Intervale and at Bartlett should be painted as a matter of economy. Aside from the minor repairs and expenses which are routine, I know of nothing else that cannot wait till a more favorable time.

Respectfully submitted

JOHN H. FULLER

Conway, February 22, 1944.

## REPORT OF SCHOOL NURSE

The following is a summary of the health work done in the schools from September 13, 1943, to January 31, 1944.

Physical examinations were done by Julia T. Cox, R. N. The following data explain the number of pupils having physical defects and their corrections:

		Pupils
Type of	Number	Having
Defects	of Pupils	Corrections
Vision	15	2
Hearing	0	0
Teeth	67	17
Tonsils	23	2
Number of pupils examined	168	
Number of school visits	46	
Number of home visits	39	

Town of Bartlett	53
Number of pupils excluded for communicable diseases: Chicken pox Scarlet fever Scabies Impetigo Number of pupils transported home, 2	1 1 8 1
TABLE I Teachers and Schools — 1943-1944	
BARTLETT HIGH SCHOOL	
Ne	o. Pupils
Lorne B. Hulsman, Headmaster	30
Wanda C. Pennett, assistant	
BARTLETT GRAMMAR SCHOOL	
Grades 7 - 8 Alice C. Davis	27
Grades 4 - 6 Pauline Webb	29
Grades 1 - 3 Lucille N. Garland	29
LOWER BARTLETT SCHOOL	
Grades 3 - 7 Bertha F. James	23
Grades 1 - 2 Flossie T. Gile	20
Total number elementary pupils	128
High School	30
Total all pupils	158
TABLE II	
Statistics Year Ending June 30, 1943	
Per cent	Visits of
Schools Pupils attendance Tardy	Supt.
High 42 92.6 24	20
Bartlett 7 - 8 32 95.3 33	
	16
Bartlett 3 - 6 31 96 76	16 15

Intervale 4-7

Intervale 1-4

Totals

Per cent attendance, all schools	93,95
Elementary pupils	2
Elementary pupils transported	62
High school pupils transported	18
Pupils with perfect attendance	13

## TABLE III

## Medical Inspection, Year Ending June 30, 1943

Examiner: Hester C. Bemis, R. N. Number examined, 172

			Corrections
	No. of	Receiving	since first
	Defects	Treatment	Report
Vision	18	1	15
Hearing	1	1	
Teeth	74	9	97
Tonsils	11		8
Breathing	5		4
Adenoids	* 5		4

Cases of communicable diseases	
Chicken Pox	14
Scarlet Fever	4
Measles	23
Whooping cough	19
Pediculosis	4
Skin disease	34

Total number vaccinated	170
Excused by board of health	2

## HONOR ROLL

<del>\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*</del>



# CITIZENS OF BARTLETT IN THE SERVICE

Ainsworth, Donald Ainsworth, William Allen, Archie Bailey, Lyndolph Benway, John Bergeron, Robert Bond, Ona Bowie, Leavitt Bowie, Wayne Brennick, Raymond Burdwood, Hugh Burke, Clifton Burke, Ivory Burke, Preston Chappee, Louis Clemons, Bruce Clemons, Donald Clemons, Gilman Clemons, John Clemons, William Chadbourne, James Chandler, Phillip Colford, Ernest Colford, George Colford, Herman

Colford, Kenneth Davis, Robert Donahue, Austin Donahue, Leaman Drown, Elton Emery, Homer Gardner, Dexter Garon, Raymond Garland, Buhrman Garland, Clifton Garland, Grover Garland, Lewis Garland, Richard Gaudette, Adelaird Goodwin, Raymond Grant, Edward Grant, Irving Harmon, Charles Harriman, Paul Hayes, Lindon Heard, Edwin Henry, Clifford Henry, James Hewey, Clarence Hill, Albert

\*

Hill, Walter E.
Hill, Fred
Hill, Fred
Holgkins, Perry
Hooghkirk, Edward
Hooghkirk, Robert
Horne, Stillman
Howard, James
Johnson, Albert
Jones, David
Joyce, Norman
Knight, Edward
Knight, Edward
Howard, James
Jove, Norman
Knight, Edward
Knight, Edward
Johnson, Albert
Jones, David
Joyce, Norman
Knight, Edward
Knight, Edward
Knight, Edward
Lane, George
Langill, Clayton
Laves, Catherine
LeVecque, Charles
Lobdell, Winslow
MacDonald, James A.
MacKay, William
MacDonald, James A.
MacKay, William
Maffitt, Garl
Maffitt, Maynard
Maffitt, Maynard
Marvel, Robert
Marvel, Robert
Marvel, Robert
Marcou, George
Marvel, Robert
MacAd, Mary
Mead, Mary
Mead, Mary
Mead, Mary
Meserve, Lester
Whitcher, Madeline

# VITAL STATISTICS

TO THE SELECTMEN—in compliance with an act of Legislature passed June session 1887, requiring clerks of towns and cities to furnish a transcript of the records of births, marriages, and deaths to the municipal officers for publication in the Annual Report, I hereby submit the following:

Births Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1943

Date of Birth	Name of Child	Name of Father	Maiden Name of Mother	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother
1881 Mar. 31	1881 Mar. 31 Agnes Blanche Chandler 10 John Chandler	10 John Chandler	Olive Jane Boynton	Lancaster	Brownfield, Me.
1892 Oct. 2	Oct. 2 Estella McNab	7 Chas, E. McNab	Clara A. Quint	ž.	Philadelphia, Pa.
Sept. 21	1894 Sept. 21 Alice M. Clemons	4 Arthur S. Clemons	Octave Parker	Hiram, Me.	Bartlett
1896 Sept. 13	Sept. 13 Bernice A. Henry	f Fred J. Henry	Edith M. Thompson	N. B.	Bartlett
Jan. 26	Jan. 26 Florence Mae Hodge	John William Hodge	Cora Lillian Gerry	Jackson	N. Sebago, Me.
Dec. 2	Dec. 2 Dale Alan Garland	1 Clyde Curtis Garland	Winifred Beatrice Abbott North Conway	North Conway	Bartlett
1943 Jan. 1943 May. 24 June 15 June 18 Aug. 7 Sept. 18 Oct. 28 Nov. 30 Doc. 130	1943.  Mar. 12 Henry Clarence Sanborn May. 5 James Blien Benery May 5 James Allen Mercereau Juliue 12 Donald Francis Nealley Juliu 12 Donald Francis Nealley Juliu 18 Donald Respective May Sept. 18 Susan Blizabeth Peters Oct. 7  Lawrence Arnold Chase Oct. 28  Nov. 30 Jeannette Mildred Roy Dict. 13 Michael Wilbur Chandler Dec. 13 Michael Wilbur Chandler 29 Douglas Robert Gardner	6 Leon Henry Sanborn 1 Honner Ellicht Emery 2 Reginald R. Merceraul 2 Cleaver Harold Nealley 1 for Hiran Sanborn 2 Royer Henry Peters 3 George Henry Peters 5 Arnold Bernard Chase 8 Reger Roberts 6 Reger Roberts 7 Adelarde J. Gaudete 7 Adelarde J. Gaudete 8 Robert R. Chandler 9 Robert R. Chandler 1 Robert R. Chandler	Lillian May Abbott Perey Acatherine Tripp Perey Madrice May Dionne Bartlett Olive Elva Sterling Navious Whitcomb Navious Louise Poster Becher Preda Parl Johnson Pauline Elva Sterling Bartlett Preda Pearl Johnson North Carbine Elva Garland Studies Grand Bartlett Breda Pearl Johnson North Pauline Elva Garland St. Ceel Midred Gibert Johnson Norton Lillah Alice Garland Jackson Pauline Randall Clemons Bartlett Standall Clemons Bartlett Bartlett Standall Clemons Bartlett	North Conway Percy Poaktown, N. B. Bartlett Newton. Mass. North Conway Rartlett Waltham, Mass. Waltham, Mass. Bartlett Rartlett Norton Mills, Vt. Norton Mills, Vt. Lackson Bartlett Ratlett	Bartlett Jackson Orleans, Vt. Glen Worester, Mars. Bartlett Columbia Waterville, Me West Baldwin, Me. Jackson

Marriages Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1943.

Date	Place of Marriage	Name and Surname of Groom and Bride	Residence of Each at Time of Marriage	Hace of Birth of Gach	Name, Residence and Official Station of Persons by Whom Married
May	May 14 Bartlett	Millard Curtis Moody Mary Neely Crawford	28 Bartlett 33 Greenville. Miss.	Bartlett  Memphis. Tenn.	Paul McClanahan, C. Bartlett
	15 Bartlett	Clayton French Smith	29 Conway 29 Bartlett	Conway	Paul McClanahan, C. Bartlett
Aug.	9 Conway	Theodore Olof Ekberg	41 Norford, Mass.	Somerville, Mass.	William A. Lee, C.
Oct.	8 Bartlett	Charles Emery		Bartlett	Fred R. Hanscom J.P. Rartlett
Nov. 1	11 Conway	George N. McDonald	30 Bartlett	Bartlett .	Leslie C. Hill, J.P.
Dec. 1	11 Bartlett	James Gatewood Jenkins Jean Newton Howard	24 Williamsburg, Va. 22 Bartlett	Fredericksburg, Va. Portland, Maine.	Paul McClanahan, C. Bartlett

Deaths Registered in the Town of Bartlett, N. H., for the Year Ending December 31, 1943.

Date   Name and Surname   Place of Birth   Name of Father   Mother   Moth				Age				
Margaret Day   12 Carlton Edward Day   52   9   8 Hartland, Vt.   Robert Carl Day   12 Canada   Nathera Paradis   53   9   13 Rockville, Conn.   Robert Carl Day   12 Canada   Nathora Paradis   13 Canada   Nathora Paradis   14 Colon   Nathora Paradis   Nathora Pa	Date of Death	Name and Surname of Deceased	8	sq:		Place of Birth	Name of Father	Maiden Name of Mother
12   Carlton Edward Day   23   9   8   Hartland, Vt.   Robert Carl Day   12   Minis Katherine Day   55   10   11   Rockville, Conn.   Gartlob Kyder   Andrew Paradis   2   Meritable Smith   64   2   Conway   William French   12   John Calvin Dana   N   1   1   Lakeville, Conn.   Anthony Dana   12   John Calvin Dana   N   1   1   Lakeville, N. S. Ca.   Janes Nebber   12   John Calvin Dana   N   1   Lakeville, N. S. Ca.   Janes Nebber   2   Lakeville, N. S. Ca.   Lakeville, N			Year	uo M	Days			
	-	Carlton Edward Day	23	6	60	Hartland, Vt.	Robert Carl Day	Minnie Katherine Ryder
Sample   Smith   Smi	11	Minnie Katherine Day	56	10	11		Gartlob Ryder	Harnz
2   Mehitable Smith	1(	Arthur A. Paradis	53	G.	11	Canada	Andrew Paradis	Deniege Noel
12   Ohn Galful Mary Gallant   12   Ohn Galful Mary Gallant   12   Ohn Galful Mary Gallant   12   Ohn Galful Marie Oliver   16   11   Lakeville, N. S. Ca. James Webber   12   Freak Marie Oliver   16   11   Lakeville, N. S. Ca. James Webber   18   Infant Sanborn   16   11   Lakeville, N. S. Ca. James Webber   18   Infant Sanborn   18   Infant Sanborn   19   Infant Sanbor		Mehitable Smith	6.4	G I		Conway	William French	Helen E, Hatch
12   John Calvin Dana	30	Margaret Mary Gallant	61			Ireland	Patrick Hennesey	
Marie Oliver   16   3   5   Buffaio N. Y.   Joseph Oliver   15   Frank Nolan Foisey   16   11   Lakeville, N. S. Ca.   James Webber   18   Infant Sanborn   16   17   Infant Sanborn   17   16   27   Lackson   18   Infant Sanborn   17   10   27   Canada   Infant Sanborn   17   10   17   Canada   Infant Sanborn   17   10   17   Canada   Infant Sanborn   17   10   17   Canada   Infant Sanborn   Infant Sanborn   17   10   17   Canada   Infant Sanborn   Infant Sanb		John Calvin Dana	1-2	Ф.	01	Freedom	Anthony Dana	Betsey Littlefield
20 Acta Mary Hanscom         66         11         Lakeville, N. S. Ca.         Canaes         Vebber           18 Infant Sanborn         28 Governorm Date, Ct. Frank Folsey         Roy H. Sanborn         Roy H. Sanborn           28 Governorm Pitting         71         6         27 Jackson         Rilliam Sweet           55 Marie Lemieux         71         6         27 Jackson         Parlet           55 Marie Lemieux         71         7         Canada         Pavid Lapointe           51 Rossell L. Maffitt         29         Farlett         Charles Maffitt           29 Leannette Hill Colson         71         2         Bartlett         Nathan Hamey           71         20         Freland         Mathias Hamey         Randa           8         7         20         Ireland         John Stoan           6         6         Canada         Canada         Charles Raiflet	33	Adiala Marie Oliver	46	ေ	70	Buffalo N. Y.		Eliza J. Milliken
		Ada Mary Hanscom	99	11	11	Lakeville, N. S. Ca.		Catherine Dukes
National Sanborn   National Sa		Frank Nolan Foisey	-16	ec.		No. Grosvena Dale, C	it.	Julia Nolan
23   Cora Jane Pitman   71   6   27   Jackson   William Sweet   1   10   1   Canada   David Lapointe   1   10   1   Canada   David Lapointe   2   Russell 1 Mafilt   24   6   26   Canaan, N. H.   George W. Wescott   2   Jacannette Hill Colson   71   2   Bartlett   Nathan Hill   Helward J. Sloan   58   4   7   Bartlett   John Sloan   6   6   Canada   Clarence Harman   6   6   Canada   Clarence Harman   6   Canada   Clarence Harman   6   Canada   Clarence Harman   Clarence		Infant Sanborn				Conway	Roy H. Sanborn	Audrey T. Stillings
25 Marle Lemieux		Cora Jane Pitman		9	0.1 F-	Jackson	William Sweet	Augusta Hayes
5 Russell 1, Maffitt   24   17   Bartlett   Charles Maffitt   24   Rosalie Bilzabeth Smith   24   29   Canadan, N. H.   George W. Wescott   29   Leannette Hill Colson   71   29   Bartlett   Nathan Hill Wescott   18   Fartlett   Stand	6.1	Marie Lemieux	7.1	10	2	Canada	David Lapointe	Christine Bilodeau
21 Rosalie Blizabeth Smith 24 6 26 Canaan, N. H. George W. Wescott Calson 71 2 Bartlett Nathan Hill Hill Colson 71 2 2 Bartlett Nathan Hill Hill Edward J. Sloan 58 4 7 Bartlett John Sloan Gleon Bouchard 66 6 Ganada Clarence Harriman 60 6 9 Bartlett Clarence Harriman 60 6 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9		Russell L. Maffitt	65 65	L-	17	Bartlett	Charles Maffitt	Amada Resden
29 Jeannette Hill         Colson         71         2         Bartlett         Nathan Hill         H           Platrick Joseph Harney         58         7         2         Ireland         Mathias Harney         4           Fledward         5.         4         7         Bartlett         John Sloan         Action           61con         Bondaard         6         6         Ganada         Clarence Harriman         Action	21	Rosalie Elizabeth Smith	2.4	9	26	Canaan, N. H.	George W. Wescott	Cora B. Evans
3 Patrick Joseph Harney 83 7 20 Ireland Mathias Harney HEdward J. Sloan 58 4 7 Bartlett John Sloan 61 60 6 9 Bartlett Clarence Harriman 60 6 9 Bartlett Clarence Harriman	63	Jeannette Hill Colson	<u>-</u> -	G)	¢ 1	Bartlett	Nathan Hill	Eunice Ann Drown
4 Dedward J. Sloan 58 4 7 Bartlett John Sloan 61 Canada Canada 66 Garatlett Clarence Harriman 60 6 9 Bartlett Clarence Harriman		Patrick Joseph Harney	80	L~	20	Ireland	Mathias Harney	Ann Graham
61Leon Bouchard 66 Canada 28 Edward C, Harriman 60 6 9 Bartiett (Clarence Harriman		Edward J. Sloan	28	771	t~	Bartlett	John Sloan	Mary Cotie
23 Edward C, Harriman 60 6 9 Bartlett (Clarence Harriman	_	Leon Bouchard	9.9			Canada		
		Edward C. Harriman	0.9	9	6	Bartlett	Clarence Harriman	Octave M. Parker

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a transcript of the record of all births, marriages and deaths, that have been reported to me for the year ending December 31, 1943.

FRED L. GARLAND, Town Clerk





